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Sources: https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/people/population/national-state-and-territory-population/latest-release;
https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/economy/national-accounts; australian-national-accounts-state-accounts/latest-release
Australian National Accounts: State Accounts, 2023-24 financial year | Australian Bureau of Statistics (abs.gov.au)
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Source: https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/economy/national-accounts/australian-

national-accounts-national-income-expenditure-and-product/latest-release (table 6) ;

Labour Account Australia, December 2024 | Australian Bureau of Statistics
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6 =2 35 235

7 TRV 3.4 22.8
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£ TOE~OHHAF $672.6bn

SourceAustralia’s goods and services by top 15 partners 2023 (dfat.gov.au)

HEHE 100 =/ - — e AEHOK T7%

T AT

== Zl AT - 2023 AN 5D 5%

1 I 18.9 108.1
2 KIE 11.4 65.1
3 A 5.4 30.5
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5 VU HR— 42 24.0
6 KA 4.0 23.0
7 2 A 3.8 21.8
8 L= 3.6 20.6
9 H[E] 3.1 17.8
10 =a—vY—5 K 2.7 15.4
2TOENLOMAAG $570.9bn

SourceAustralia’s goods and services by top 15 partners 2023 (dfat.gov.au)
TEHATT 10 fr =/ « — R A DK 62%
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3 RERHA 10.4 68.7

4 HEBERITH—E A 7.7 51.0
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2T OE~OEmHEF $656.4bn

Source: Australia's goods and services by top 25 exports 2023-24 (DFAT)
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ETOENS ORMAGF $604.6bn

Source: Australia's goods and services by top 25 imports 2023-24 (DFAT)
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Useful Web Sites

Australian Government

Australian Bureau of Statistics
www.abs.gov.au

Australian Office of Financial Management
www.aofm.gov.au

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority
Www.apra.gov.au

The Treasury
www.treasury.gov.au

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

www.dfat.gov.au

Reserve Bank of Australia

www.rba.gov.au

Australian Bureau of Agricultural and Resource Economics
(ABARES)
www.agriculture.gov.au/abares

Department of Industry, Innovation and Science
www.industry.gov.au

Bureau of Meteorology
www.bom.gov.au

State Governments

NSW Treasury
www.treasury.nsw.gov.au

Department of Treasury and Finance Victoria
www.dtf.vic.gov.au

Queensland Treasury
www.treasury.qld.gov.au

Department of Treasury Western Australia
www.dtf.wa.gov.au

Department of Treasury and Finance South Australia
www.treasury.sa.gov.au

Department of Treasury and Finance Tasmania
www.treasury.tas.gov.au

Department of Treasury and Finance NT
www.treasury.nt.gov.au

ACT Treasury
https://apps.treasury.act.gov.au

Semi Government Issuers

NSW Treasury Corporation
www.tcorp.nsw.gov.au

Treasury Corporation of Victoria
www.tcv.vic.gov.au

Queensland Treasury Corporation
www.qtc.com

Western Australian Treasury Corporation
www.watc.gov.au

South Australian Government Financing Authority

www.safa.sa.gov.au

Northern Territory Treasury Corporation
www.treasury.nt.gov.au

Tasmanian Public Finance Corporation
www.tascorp.com.au

Other

Australian Financial Markets Association
www.afma.com.au

Australian Securities Exchange
WWW.asx.com.au

Australian Newspapers

The Australian Financial Review
www.afr.com.au

The Australian
www.theaustralian.com.au

The Sydney Morning Herald
www.smh.com.au
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Contacts
NAB Sales

Australia

John Bennett

Executive, Corporate & Institutional Sales
+612 9237 8167
john.bennett@nab.com.au

Jamie Bonic

Head of FICC Sales, Corporate & Institutional Banking
+6129295 1190

jamie.bonic@nab.com.au

Tanya Arthur

Head of Sales - FSA Solutions
+61 3 8697 6834
tanya.arthur@nab.com.au

David Holloway

Head of Sales - FGT Solutions
+61 39277 3366
david.a.holloway@nab.com.au

Olivia Core

Head of Sales - Corporate Solutions
+61292951111
olivia.core@nab.com.au

Geoff Short

Head of Sales - Deposit Solutions
+6129295 1144
geoff.j.short@nab.com.au

Mark Prendergast

Director, Rates

+61 39277 3344
mark.prendergast@nab.com.au

Troy Dwyer

Director, Credit

+61 39277 3344
troy.dwyer@nab.com.au

United Kingdom / United States

David Bateman

Head of Markets UK & Europe
+44207710 1533
david.bateman@eu.nabgroup.com

Richard Moore

Head of Markets, Americas
+1212916 1207
rich.moore@nabny.com
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NAB Markets Research

Publications

Publication Name

Economics

Macro Thematic

Economy Watch - Australia

Economy Watch - China/Asia

Economy Watch - Forecasts

Markets Today

Monetary Policy Update

What to Watch

The Morning Call

Thematic analysis of economic, currency and interest rate
developments for Australia

Economic coverage of Australian Data and events. Includes RBA, ABS
Data Releases, Vaccination Updates, Snap responses to key points,
data releases and changes to monetary and fiscal policy, as it
happens.

Updates on the Chinese and Indian economies by Group Economics
International team.

NAB’s official Australian and Global forecast updates. Released a day
after the Monthly NAB business survey; outlook and forecasts for the
Australian Economy

Covers the overnight movements in economics, currencies and
interest rates as well as our economists’ and strategists’ views for the
day ahead.

A monthly restatement or update on NAB's monetary policy outlook
for Australia

A summary of key date releases around the globe for the week ahead,
sent COB Fri AEST.

Early Morning market podcast with Phil Dobbie and NAB
economists/strategists.

Ad Hoc

Weekly

Ad Hoc

Monthly

Daily

Monthly

Weekly

Daily
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NAB Australian Wellbeing
Survey

NAB Business Survey & NAB
Quarterly Business Survey

NAB Consumer Anxiety Survey

NAB Economic Data Insights

NAB Online Retail Sales Index

NAB Residential and
Commercial Property Surveys

NAB SME Business Survey

Subjective assessment of Australian's perceptions of their own
wellbeing. Plays an important role in supplementing traditional
economic measures of national wellbeing

The NAB Business Survey is Australia’s leading business survey.

Subjective assessment on consumer spending/savings plans. It has
been launched in conjunction with the NAB Quarterly Australian
Wellbeing Index with the aim of assessing perceptions of wellbeing
and consumer stress.

Covers macroeconomic trends in consumption and economic activity
based on NAB internal data trends

Monthly update on trends in online retail spending.

Separate survey reports on the residential and commercial property
markets.

A quarterly survey covering conditions in small, medium and
emerging businesses (SMEs) across all parts of the non-farm business
sector in Australia.

Quarterly

Monthly/
Quarterly

Quarterly

Monthly

Monthly

Quarterly

Quarterly
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FX Strategy

AUD Annotated Chart and
Model update

AUD Corporate FX Update

AUD/USD & AUD Crosses
Update

FX Forecast Updates

FX Strategy -
Comment/Thematic

FX Views in a tweet

Global FX Strategist

Hedge Optimisation Ratio
Monitor (Horatio Monitor)

Annotated Chart and narrative describing movements in the AUD in
the past month, alongside providing an update on movements in the
AUD relative to various NAB short term fair value currency models.

Similar to the crosses update report but for a Wholesale client base
only, including general advice on hedging for Australian importers and
exporters.

Monthly report reviewing our forecasts for AUD/USD and AUD cross
rates.

An update of our views on the major currencies and a comprehensive
discussion of our thoughts on the AUD and NZD. Perceived change of
forecast AUD to NZ

Updates on our FX forecasts and topical issues in foreign exchange
markets.

Short-hand summaries of our short and medium-term views on major
currencies.

An update of our views on the major currencies and a comprehensive
discussion of our thoughts on the AUD and NZD. No change in
forecasts.

An update on our AUD/USD medium term valuation model and its FX
hedging strategy signal for an Australian based superannuation fund
with a US equity portfolio

Monthly

Monthly

Monthly

Ad Hoc

Ad Hoc

Weekly

Fortnightly

Ad Hoc
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An overview of overnight movements in rates markets and outlook
covering key themes and/or updated views. Includes relative value

R T ith RV Pack L . . Dai
Stepc ac analysis in Australian bond, semi-government and swap markets and gl
the NZ government bond and swap markets.
RV Weekly Weekly relative value analysis in Australian bond, semi-government Weekly
and swap markets.
This report focuses on providing key views and trade
Rates Strategist recommendation in Australian and New Zealand Interest Rates Monthl
g Markets. Itis designed for the Fixed Income Investor. No change in y
forecasts.
This report focuses on providing key views and trade
recommendation in Australian and New Zealand Interest Rates
R F . . . AdH
ates Forecast Updates Markets. Itis designed for the Fixed Income Investor. Change of dHoc
forecasts
S G o These rgports are ad hoc and cover key t.hemes developing within the Ad Hoc
Australian rates market but also Treasuries where applicable.
Rates Strategy - Trade Timely reports, typically one page on new trades that we are watching Ad Hoc
Idea/Update or have opened and updates.
This is a monthly backwards looking update on issuance for ACGBs
Semi/ACGB Monthly and Semis. Commentary is focused on supply and demand dynamics Monthly
and providing extra colour on notable transactions.
Annotated chart and narrative describing movements in the Aus and
Rates Annotated Chart the US 10-yr bond yields as well as commentary on key movements in Monthly
the rates market in the past month
State Budget Update Summary post State Budget and issuance updates. Biannually
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Factual updates on announcements relevant to the corporate credit

Credit at a Glance bond markets Ad Hoc
Credit Bulletins Compa'ny §PeC|f|c analysis ancgi commgntary_on financial reporting and Ad Hoc
other significant events affecting credit quality.
Commentary on developments in the domestic and international
Credit Today & Bond Rate corporate credit markets. The NAB Bond Rate Sheet is attached to the Dail
Sheet Credit Today publication and includes pricing and associated bond y

specific data.

Summary of the week's credit events and spread movements for
Credit Weekly Australian & International credit markets, recent new domestic issues Weekly
performance & sector-specific bond performances.

Ad hoc commentary on UK economic/market matters, including
Central Bank Watch BOE note.

Economy Watch - UK Ad Hoc

Ad hoc commentary on Eurozone economic/market matters,
including Central Bank Watch ECB note.

Economy Watch - US Ad hoc commentary on fundamental US Economic related events. Ad Hoc

Economy Watch - Europe Ad Hoc

Additional Publications

Navigating Net Zero Business The survey covers questions on Australia's transition to a low carbon Annual
Survey economy.

This is a semi-annual report which covers macro-economics, foreign
Cross Asset Outlook Report exchange and the Fixed income market (rates and credit). This Semi Annual
publication is sent annually to a combination of lists.
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Important Notice

Important Notice

This document has been prepared by National Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 AFSL 230686 ("NAB").
Any advice contained in this document has been prepared without taking into account your objectives,
financial situation or needs.

Before acting on any advice in this document, NAB recommends that you consider whether the advice is
appropriate for your circumstances. NAB recommends that you obtain and consider the relevant Product
Disclosure Statement or other disclosure document, before making any decision about a product including
whether to acquire or to continue to hold it.

Please click here to view our disclaimer and terms of use.
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(https://www.nab.com.au/content/dam/nabrwd/documents/policy/corporate/explanation-regarding-unregistered-credit-
ratings-jp.pdf)
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